Deiss & Halmi Engineering, Inc.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND CIVIL ENGINEERING

105 Meadville Street, Edinboro PA 16412 Ph. 814.734.3640
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August 21, 2024

Mr. David Undercoffer
Warren County School District
6820 Market Street

Russell, PA 345-3406

Re: Eisenhower Water System
Dear Mr. Undercoffer:

Thank you for contacting us regarding the water system serving the Eisenhower Elementary
School and the Eisenhower Middle/High School. Deiss & Halmi Engineering, Inc. is pleased to
provide this proposal for the following engineering services:

1. Prepare a Noncommunity Water System Application to document the water treatment
system and submit that documentation to PaDEP. It is our understanding that PaDEP has
requested said documentation despite it having been submitted previously. Based on my
conversation with the PaDEP Sanitarian, only the Noncommunity Water System
Application and Module 2 need to be submitted, along with a “quasi” Design Engineer’s
Report to document the complete treatment process.

2. With the Noncommunity Water System Application, include a request to add an
additional manganese greensand filter tank in order to increase the flow rate entering the
underground storage tank.

Our services will be rendered on an hourly basis in accordance with our attached fee schedule.
Our estimate to complete the services outlined above is $4,000, although the actual total may end
up being more or less. Our estimate does not include application fees or other fees charged by
PaDEP or other governmental agencies. Such fees will be paid separately by the applicant. Also,
any required laboratory testing fees will be the responsibility of the owner.

This estimate does not at this time include any services associated with bidding or during or after
construction, including but not limited to bidding, construction management, inspection, or post-
construction certification. Should any such services be requested, we will also render those
services in accordance with our hourly fee schedule.
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If you need any additional information in regard to our firm or this proposal please feel free to
contact me. Your signature below will indicate your acceptance of this proposal and authorize us
to proceed. Thank you again for the opportunity to be of service.

Very truly yours,
DEISS & HALMI ENGINEERING, INC.
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Steven R. Halmi, P.E.
Encl.: Fee Schedule

The undersigned client accepts this proposal and agrees to the terms for payment below:

Signature of authorized representative Printed name and title Date

Terms for pavment: Payment will be made to Deiss & Halmi Engineering, Inc. for the amount invoiced within 30 days of the date of the invoice.
Late payments may be charged a 1 percent per month interest charge, compounded monthly starting 30 days after the date of the invoice. Client
will be responsible for all costs and expenses associated with collection of payments, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and staff time at the
rates shown on the attached fee schedule.



Deiss & Halmi Engineering, Inc.

: ENVIRONMENTAL AND CIVIL ENGINEERING
105 Meadville Street, Edinboro PA 16412 Ph. 814.734.3640
FEE SCHEDULE

Effective January 1, 2023

Principal Engineer (PE) $135/hr
Project Engineer/Manager (PE) $115/hr
Environmental Specialist $105/hr
Engineering Staff (EIT) $95/hr
Engineering Technician $90/hr
Drafting/CADD $77/hr
Survey Crew $185/hr

(Two person crew with
electronic total station)

Secretarial/Word Processing $50/hr
Prints & Copies
8.5” x 117 paper b/w $0.15 ea
117 x 177 paper b/w $0.30 ea
24" x 36" paper b/w or color $5.00 ea
36 x 48" paper b/w or color $10.00 ea
8.5 x 117 paper color $0.50 ea
117 x 17 paper color $1.00 ea
Mileage At IRS standard business

mileage rate



